## Ayesha Habib

## Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ayesha.habib@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Ayesha Habib is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ayesha Habib has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

| MPhil in Linguistics Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan  | 2014 - 2016   |
|---|---------------|
| BS in Languages and Literature International Islamic University , Pakistan  | 2008 - 2012   |
| Experience  |               |
| Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science  | 2023- Present |
| Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science  | 2022 - 2023   |
| <b>Lecturer</b> Rawalpindi Women University , 6th Rd, Satellite Town, Rawalpindi, Punjab 46300                              | 2021 - 2022   |
| <b>Lecturer</b> Bahria University Islamabad Campus , Shangrilla Rd, E-8/1 E 8/1 E-8, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory | 2020 - 2023   |
| <b>Lecturer</b> Foundation University Rawalpindi Campus , New Lalazar, Rawalpindi, Punjab                                   | 2017 - 2021   |
| Lecturer University of Wah , Quaid Avenue, Wah, Rawalpindi, Punjab  | 2016 - 2023   |
| Lecturer International Islamic University Islamabad , H10, Islamabad  | 2015 - 2016   |
| <b>Lecturer</b> Fatima Jinnah Women University, Rawalpindi , Old Presidency, The Mall, kachari Chowk, Rawalpindi            | 2015 - 2023   |